
To: David McArdle[David.McArdle@cushwake.com]; Dillon, Sheri[sdiIlon@velaw.com] 
From: Eric Trump 
Sent: Mon 8/18/2014 1:19:32 PM 
Subject: RE: Re: 

http://www.ziIlow.com/homedetaiIs/72-Guard-HiIl-Rd-Bedford-Corners-NY-10549/2138215462_zpid/ 

Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions 
The Trump Organization 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 
etrump@trumporg.com I trump.com I erictrumpfoundation.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: David McArdle [mailto:David.McArdle@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:18 AM 
To: Eric Trump; Dillon, Sheri 
Subject: RE: Re: 

Next Monday at 9AM works well for me 

David F. McArdle, MAI 
Senior Managing Director 
Valuation & Advisory 

T +1 (212)841-7789 
M +1 (516) 971-9836 
F +1 (212)479-1863 

david.mcardle@cushwake.com I view my online profile 

Cushman & Wakefield Inc. 
1290 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10104 

Driven! C&W's 2011/2012 Annual Review: now available online 

-----Original Message-----
From: Eric Trump [mailto:etrump@trumporg.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:07 AM 
To: David McArdle; Dillon, Sheri 
Subject: RE: Re: 
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Sheri, 

Why don't we say 9am on Monday? Sheri by that point, ideally you will have seen the draft appraisal. 
Assuming we are all in the same ballpark after the call, we can finalize and hopefully put this to bed. 

David please confirm and I will send around a calendar invite and dial in number. I look forward to 
speaking to both of you. 

All the best, 

Eric 

Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions The Trump Organization 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 
etrump@trumporg.com I trump.com I erictrumpfoundation.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: David McArdle [mailto:David.McArdle@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 9:05 AM 
To: Dillon, Sheri; Eric Trump 
Subject: RE: Re: 

I am out of the office most of next Monday but could do it before 1 OAM 

David F. McArdle, MAI 
Senior Managing Director 
Valuation & Advisory 

T +1 (212)841-7789 
M +1 (516) 971-9836 
F +1 (212)479-1863 

david.mcardle@cushwake.com I view my online profile 

Cushman & Wakefield Inc. 
1290 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10104 

Driven! C&W's 2011/2012 Annual Review: now available online 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dillon, Sheri [mailto:sdillon@velaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 8:59 AM 
To: Eric Trump 
Cc: David McArdle 
Subject: Re: 

Monday would be a bit easier as I am traveling Thursday (but I could make Thursday work if needed.) 
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Sheri Dillon 

Sheri Dillon 
Partner 
[http://www.velaw.com/ve-signature/ve4.jpg] 
Vinson & Elkins LLP 
Attorneys at Law 
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 West Washington, DC 20037-1701 Tel +1.202.639.6722 E-
mail sdillon@velaw.corn<maiIto:sdiIlon@velaw.com> 

[http://www.velaw.com/ve-
signature/bio.jpg] <http://www.velaw. com/lawyers/lawyer_detail.aspx?id=24020>[http://www.velaw. com/v 
e-signature/vcard3.jpg]<http://www.velaw.com/ve-
signature/vcard.aspx?user_email=sdillon@velaw.com&user_nmae=Sheri%20 Dillon&user_Iname=Dillon 
&user_fname=Sheri&user_title=Partner&user_phone=+1.202.639.6722&user cell=&user_fax=&address1 
=2200%20Pennsylvania%20Avenue%20NW,%20Suite%20500%2OWest&address2=&address3=Washin 
gton,%20DC%2020037-1701 >[http://www.velaw.com/ve-signature/web3.jpg]<http://www.velaw.com> 

On Aug 11, 2014, at 8:47 AM, "Eric Trump" <etrump@trumporg.com<maiIto:etrump@trumporg.com>> 
wrote: 

Sheri and David, 

Any chance we could have Fridays call on Thursday as unfortunately I am going to be traveling on 
Friday. Alternatively, I could do Monday? Please let me know what works best for you. 

Eric 

<image001.jpg> 

Eric F. Trump 
Executive Vice President of Development and Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY 1 10022 
p. 212.715.7260 1 f. 212.688.8135 
etrump@trumporg.com<mailto:etrump@trumporg.com> I trump.com<http://www.trump.com/> 

erictrumpfoundation.com<http://www.erictrumpfoundation.com/> 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution 
of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this 
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This 
email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information 
contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the 
sender by return email and delete this email from your system. 

Thank You. 

See Notice Regarding Email Communication from Cushman & Wakefield: 
http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/terms-of-use/ <http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/terms-of-
use/> and http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/privacy-statement/ 
<http://www.cushmanwakefield.com/en/privacy-statement/>. 

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is intended for 
the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are 
expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any other way using any information 
contained within this communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact the 
sender by telephone or by response via mail. 

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to 
carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any 
loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
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